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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Tuesday, 30 April 2019 8:09 AM 
Minister Grace 
16 376834 MIN SIGNED BRIEF - Dissolution of the Queensland Schools Planning 
Commission and future cross-sectoral school planning consultation.PDF 
16 376834 MIN SIGNED BRIEF - Dissolution of the Queensland Schools Planning 
Commission and future cross-sectoral school planning consultation.PDF 
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Briefing Note 
The Honourable Kate Jones MP 
Minister for Education 
Minister for Tourism and Major Events 

Action required: For Approval 

Action required by: NIA 

I Department Fife Ref: 
Page 1 of 4 

1s11 a4367 1 

Routine - Ministerial approval is sought for the dissolution of the Queensland 
Schools Planning Commission (QSPC) and information provided regarding the 
future cross-sectoral school planning consultation process. 

SUBJECT: THE DISSOLUTION OF THE QUEENSLAND SCHOOLS PLANNING 
COMMISSION AND FUTURE CROSS-SECTORAL SCHOOL PLANNING 
CONSULTATION 

Summary of key objectives 

• To seek the Minister's approval for dissolution of the Queensland Schools Planning 
Commission (QSPC), in line with recommendations in the QSPC's July 2014 report. 

• To provide information re ardin the continuation of cross-sectoral school planning 
activities fo owing the dissolution of the QS 

• To provide information regarding the proposed formation of the Queensland Schools / 
Planning Reference Committee (QSPRC) and bi-annual Schools Planning Forums. 

• To seek the Minister's signature on the notification letters to the QSPC Chair 
(Attachment 3) and Members (Attachment 4). 

Key issues 

1. One of the QSPC's purposes under its Terms of Reference (TOR) was to initiate a 
process of mapping and publishing the projected future need for new school services. It 
is recommended that this recess continue followin the dissolution of QSPC to ens -

at pu 1s e 1n rngs remain up-to-date with changes in local circumstances and the 
latest population projections. ..-

2. The consultation undertaken by QSPC involved a series of meetings with all relevant 
stakeholders. These stakeholders included representatives from the Department of 
Education and Training (DET), local governments, the Queensland Catholic Education 
Commission, Independent Schools Queensland, and the Queensland Government 
Statistician's Office. A mix of state-wide and local representatives typically attended from / 
these organisations. 

3. The meetings involved structured consultation covering all of the suburbs, 
neighbourhoods and towns where growth was projected to occur, including discussion of 
all available statistical and local information about projected growth in school-aged 
children, and the school facilities (across the state and non-state sectors) that will be / 
required to meet the projected demand. Consensus from all stakeholders was achieved 
on the recommendations during the meetings. 

4. In its July 2014 report, the QSPC advised it had delivered on its TOR and recommended 
that: 

the QSPC be dissolved; 

there should be ongoing consultation regarding future demand mapping; and 

future demand mapping should be performed by DET in collaboration with key 
stakeholders. 
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5. The -Ml_nister has noted a Department brief which recommended the dissolution of the 
QSPC and for future demand mapping to be performed by DET but requested an 

_., /J/J alternative approach. < - _, 

~, ,,6;,_i)ngoin consultation is also strongly supported by all stakeholders and the non-state 
., 1,,-,,_ 

110
J.tJLJ-'•-~ector and t ey are eager or consultation to continue. he current round of consultation 

'; 1 e;.,,r-- with stakeholders Is approximately 70% complete. 

J ,..,._, ,.JL-, 7. it is therefore proposed that, following dissolution of the QSPC, consultation processes 
::;: y"' 'continue with key stakeholders and that this stakeholder body is known as the QSPRC. 

- \ v'-' O(.,/ A draft TOR for the proposed committee has been prepared for review and formal 
'), endorsement by QSPRC members (Attachment 1 ). 

~ 8. As outlined in the draft QSPRC TOR, the primary purpose of the committee is to 
establish and maintain a consultative, cross-sector process to: 

- assess the impact of population growth and to inform the planning of new schools in 
Queensland·; 

provide advice to Government on general issues relating to the planning of new 
schools, and possible reforms to assist in the timely, collaborative and efficient 
delivery of educational infrastructure for growth areas; and 

enable key stakeholders to consider issues relating to planning for new schools . 

9. Membership of the proposed QSPRC includes representation from the following 
organisations: 

Department of Education and Training ; ✓ 

Queensland Catholic Education Commission;/ 

Brisbane Catholic Education Office; / 

- Independent Schools Queensland;✓ ✓ 
Local Government Association of Queensland ; and • 

Queensland Government Statistician's Office / 

10. The former QSPC stakeholders have also recommended that the QSPRC would be an 
ideal body to support discussion and advancement of ideas about general schools -
planning issues. In this capacity, the QSPRC could _ make recommendations to 
Government on general issues relating to the planning of new schools , and possible A oY? 
reforms to assist in the timely, collaborative and efficient delivery of educational ,/Y"' ~ '°' 
infrastructure for growth areas. 

11. It is t, 1ctber proposed that the QSPRC will hold twice yearly forums (the Schools Planning 
Forum) i ke re resentatives to discuss issues ertainin to lannin for ne -
schools. A proposed list of attendees for these forums is outlined in Attachment 2. 

12. The recommendations identified during QSPRC consultation meetings will be presented 
at the bi-annual Schools Planning Forums for endorsement, prior to submission to the 
Minister for approval and publication . 

Media Implications 

13. The work undertaken by the Queensland Schools Planning committees is of interest to 
the community and media. 

Financial Implications 

14. The funds that were originally committed for the operation of the QSPC will no longer be 
available following its dissolution. 

15. The scope of activities outlined in this brief may have resourcing implications for 
Infrastructure Services Branch. 
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Background 

16. On 24 July 2012, the QSPC was established as a Ministerial Advisory Committee with a 
budget of $4 million over three years (ending on 30 June 2015). 

17. The QSPC was established to: 

streamline and coordinate processes for the planning , establishment and expansion 
of government and non-government schools; 

consider population trends and school capacity to guide future planning; and 

examine school infrastructure planning systems and recommend ways to increase 
their efficiency and cut red tape. 

18. The QSPC provided two formal reports to the former Minister for Education, Training and 
Employment in July 2013 and July 2014, and presented additional demand mapping in 
November 2013 and infrastructure charging recommendations - in January 2014. 
This work included the completion of a 20-year state-wide demand map and a more 
detailed analysis of the top 30 high-growth areas across the state. Across these 
30 areas, there is a cumulative projected need for up to 83 new primary schools and up 
to 36 new secondary schools prior to 2031. 

Right to information 

19. I am of the view that the contents or attachments contained in this brief are suitable for 
publication. 
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Recommendation 

That the Minister: 

I Department File Ref: 

• approve the dissolution of the Queensland Schools Planning Commission; 

Page 4 of 4 
1 s11 s4367 I 

• note the proposed arrangements for the continuation of cross-sectoral school planning 
consultation activities following dissolution of the Queensland Schools Planning 
Commission; 

• endorse the establishment of the Queensland Schools Planning Reference Committee 
to continue cross-sectoral collaboration on future school planning; and 

• sign notification letters to the Queensland Schools Planning Commission Chair 
(Attachment 3) and Members (Attachment 4). 

NOTED APP~VED/NOT APPROVED 
ENDO E D 

Se or Po y Advisor ation 
0 ice of the Hon Kate Jones MP 
Minister for Education 

rism and Major Events 

Minister for Tourism and Major Events 

k I I ;{ 

Minister's1mments 

Action Officer 
Brett Robertson 
Manager 
Infrastructure Planning 
Tel: 3034 4653 

Endorsed by: 
Jeff Hunt 
DOG 
Corporate Services 
Tel: 3034 4771 
Mob: 
Date: 17/08/2015 

Endorsed by: 
Dave Baxter 
ED 

Endorsed by: 
Kevin Mara 
ADG 

Infrastructure Programs and Delivery Infrastructure Services 
Tel: 3034 4836 Tel: 3034 4520 
Mob Mob:
Date: 13/08/2015 Date: 13/07/2015 

Noted by: 
Annette Whitehead 
DOG 
Policy, Performance and Planning 
Tel: 3034 4773 
Mob: 
Date: 17/07/2015 

Endorsed by: 
DG 
Dr Jim Watterston 

Tel: 3034 4752 
M: 
Date: /08/20 15 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Minister 

As discussed. 

Jeff 

Jeff Hunt 
Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4771 

E: jeff.hunt@ged.gld.gov.au 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Monday, 29 April 2019 2:25 PM 

Minister Grace; Scott Chandler <Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
(Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 
SEELEY, Nick; COOK, Tony; MARA, Kevin; Laura McKee 
(laura.mckee@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 

Capacity 
Enrolment Capacity Media Statement.DOCX; Courier Mail Top 122.xlsx; Built 
Capacity and Utilisation - February 2019.pdf 

Recipient 

Minister Grace 

Scott Chandler 
< Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au > 

(Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 

SEELEY, Nick 

COOK, Tony 

MARA, Kevin 

Laura McKee (laura.mckee@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 

CLAREY, Emma 

REYNOLDS, Paul 

Read 

Read: 29/04/2019 2:43 PM 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 

4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

1 

Qu,eensland 
Government 
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Media statement 

29 April 2019 

Queensland 
Government 

Departm ent of 

Education 

The following may be attributed to a spokesperson for the Department of Education: 

Queensland is a growth state and state schools continue to experience enrolment growth at 
around 1.6% (or some 8000 students) per annum. 

The Queensland Government is investing record funding in state school infrastructure with 
around $1 billion being invested to expand, enhance, renew and maintain our state schools. 

We want every student to attend their local state school. 

All local students are entitled to attend their local state school and the department will always 
make sure that there is sufficient room for students to receive a quality education. 

Over 500 Queensland state schools are subject to an Enrolment Management Plan that assist 
in managing local enrolment demand. 

State Schools must prioritise local, in catchment students, ahead of out-of-catchment 
students. 

The capacity of a school is determined by both the physical capacity of the infrastructure 
available and the manner in which the school operates its curriculum delivery in those 
classrooms. 

Capacity figures are subject to change as new or changed infrastructure or curriculum 
programs are delivered. 

Enrolments may fluctuate throughout the year and the department responds to changing need. 

The department provides additional infrastructure where required for in-catchment enrolment 
growth. 

The department uses two student enrolment capacity measures - Student Enrolment Capacity 
and Built Enrolment Capacity. 

The Built Enrolment Capacity is the maximum number of students that can be accommodated 
within the state school infrastructure provided at a local level. 

Schools reference the School Enrolment Capacity in their enrolment management plans to 
assist in managing enrolments, particularly out of catchment enrolments to ensure that there 
is sufficient capacity for local students to enrol. This enables the school to manage enrolments 
within the Built Enrolment Capacity of the school and supports medium to long term enrolment 
management. 

The Courier Mail story has referenced the Student Enrolment Capacity which is a lower figure 
than the Built Enrolment Capacity. The attached table provides the Built Enrolment Capacity 
of the schools listed. 

Education House 

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

PO Box 15033 City East 

Queensland 4002 Australia 

Telephone 07 3328 6639 

Website www.qed.qld .gov.au 

Email media@qed.qld.qov.au 
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School Name Enrolments (As per Courier Mail) Capacity (As per Courier Mail) Day 8 Enrolments 2019 (DoE) Built Capacity (DoE) @ February 2019 Utilisation 

Albany Creek State High School 1390.6 1365 1390.6 1661 84% 

Amberley District State School 851 830 851 920 93% 
Ashgrove State School 783 769 783 851 92% 
Ashmore State School 878 830 878 973 90% 
Aspley East State School 877 793 877 985 89% 
Augusta State School 1045.4 832 1045.4 1240 84% 

Bald Hills State School 625 608 625 673 93% 
Bay View State School 758 736 758 842 90% 
Beenleigh State High School 1792.6 1510 1237 1518 81% 
Bluewater State School 426 425 426 524 81% 
Bounty Boulevard State School 1405 1373 1405 1736 81% 
Branyan Road State School 433 331 433 446 97% 
Bremer State High School 2059.6 1989 2059.6 2737 75% 
Bribie Island State High School 1246 1195 1246 1478 84% 
Brighton State School 442 428 442 499 89% 
Brightwater State School 1053 1044 1053 1157 91% 
Brisbane Central State School 413 380 413 474 87% 
Brisbane State High School 3187 3000 3187 3604 88% 
Broadbeach State School 987 753 987 1100 90% 
Buddina State School 755 734 755 814 93% 
Buranda State School 261 213 261 289 90% 
Cairns State High School 1644.4 1607 1644.4 1961 84% 
Caningeraba State School 1110 1009 1110 1315 84% 
Cannonvale State School 817 711 817 944 87% 
Carbrook State School 464 450 464 499 93% 
Cavendish Road State High School 1811.6 1710 1811.6 2085 87% 
Centenary Heights State High School 1643 1560 1643 1974 83% 
Centenary State High School 1526 1451 1526 1822 84% 
Chancellor State College 3119.8 2693 3119.8 3571 87% 
Chapel Hill State School 785 782 785 867 91% 
Cleveland District State High School 2071 1771 2071 2231 93% 
Clinton State School 964 925 964 1128 85% 
Coomera Rivers State School 1240 1235 1240 1475 84% 
Coomera Springs State School 905 876 905 1078 84% 
Crestmead State School 1285 1138 1285 1659 77% 
Currumbin State School 1122 1113 1122 1234 91% 
Dalby State School 654 551 654 880 74% 
Darling Heights State School 626 570 626 763 82% 
Durack State School 653 592 653 710 92% 
Eagle Junction State School 898 849 898 941 95% 
Eagleby State School 611 570 611 632 97% 
Eatons Hill State School 1115 1066 1115 1182 94% 
Edge Hill State School 1109 1037 1109 1229 90% 
Emu Park State School 485 378 485 711 68% 
Enoggera State School 313 280 313 363 86% 
Eumundi State School 673 609 673 726 93% 
Farnborough State School 327.2 282 327.2 366 89% 
Ferny Grove State High School 1841 1811 1841 1963 94% 
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Freshwater State School 716 688 716 816 88% 
Glenview State School 260 236 260 262 99% 
Gooburrum State School 134 118 134 131 102% 

Griffin State School 856 372 856 998 86% 
Harristown State High School 1719 1703 1719 2074 83% 
Hatton Vale State School 518 474 518 579 89% 

Helensvale State High School 2503.6 2079 2503.6 3294 76% 
lndooroopilly State High School 2080.8 1525 2080.8 1966 106% 
lndooroopilly State School 1196 946 1196 1364 88% 

Ipswich State High School 1733.8 1473 1733.8 2109 82% 

Ithaca Creek State School 578 545 578 657 88% 

Jamboree Heights State School 814 782 814 867 94% 

James Nash State High School 1278 1228 1278 1494 86% 
Kedron State High School 1602 1586 1602 1926 83% 
Kedron State School 439 402 439 498 88% 

Kelvin Grove State College 3348 2417 3348.6 3866 87% 
Lake Clarendon State School 172 142 172 210 82% 
Lota State School 219 214 219 237 92% 
MacGregor State School 1334 1304 1334 1499 89% 
Machans Beach State School 131 120 131 133 98% 
Mackay Northern Beaches State High School 976 912 976 1343 73% 
Mackenzie State Primary School 142 118 142 184 77% 
Mango Hill State School 1218 1185 1218 1525 80% 
Mansfield State High School 2800 2194 2800 3012 93% 
Mansfield State School 1155 807 1155 1452 80% 
Mareeba State School 858 850 858 1145 75% 
Marsden State High School 2436 2310 2436 2992 81% 
Miami State High School 1335 1128 1335 1849 72% 
Middle Park State School 640 639 640 708 90% 
Milton State School 694 664 694 763 91% 
Moggill State School 765 702 765 884 87% 
Mountain Creek State High School 2141.8 2122 2141.8 2581 83% 
Murrumba State Secondary College 1651 1329 1651 2024 82% 
New Farm State School 503.8 364 503.8 586 86% 
Newmarket State School 302 272 302 302 100% 
Nobby State School 49 48 49 133 37% 
Northview State School 398 380 398 421 95% 
Ormeau State School 935 926 935 1026 91% 
Ormeau Woods State High School 1353 1309 1353 1831 74% 
Pallara State School 595.4 498 595.4 816 73% 
Palm Beach State School 631 618 631 685 92% 
Park Lake State School 1063 1019 1063 1209 88% 
Park Ridge State High School 1396 1359 1396 1680 83% 
Parkhurst State School 434 424 434 497 87% 
Pimpama State Primary College 896.6 759 896.6 1207 74% 
Pimpama State School 802 545 802 867 93% 
Pimpama State Secondary College 1733 1492 1733 2499 69% 
Ramsay State School 48 46 48 104 46% 
Richlands East State School 539 500 539 655 82% 
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Rochedale State High School 1427 1410 1427 1714 83% 
Rochedale State School 962.6 956 962.6 1059 91% 
Runcorn Heights State School 757 712 757 816 93% 
Seven Hills State School 531 470 531 574 93% 
Shorncliffe State School 350 332 350 368 95% 
Springfield Central Sta_te High School 1632 1109 1632 2146 76% 
Springfield Central State School 1044 497 1044 1237 84% 

Springfield Lakes State School 1148 1113 1148 1340 86% 

Stretton State College 2793.6 2330 2793.6 3119 90% 
Sunnybank Hills State School 1381 1185 1381 1528 90% 
Taigum State School 418 391 418 433 97% 
Tallebudgera State School 796 782 796 892 89% 
Tamborine Mountain State High School 1006 916 1006 1247 81% 

Tarampa State School 97 96 97 106 92% 
The Gap State High School 1547 1282 1547 1984 78% 

The Gap State School 595 590 595 653 91% 
Toowong State School 344 308 344 395 87% 

Trinity Bay State High School 1743 1448 1743 2024 86% 
Tropical North Learning Academy - Trinity Beach State School 1209 854 1007 1262 80% 
Warrigal Road State School 1323 1307 1323 1446 91% 
West End State School 1118 784 1118 1372 81% 
Windsor State School 697 591 697 788 88% 
Wishart State School 822.4 682 822.4 860 96% 
Wyreema State School 156 143 156 212 74% 
Yeronga State School 736 688 736 816 90% 
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t Strategy an d Performance 
Analysis. Evidence. Insight. 

February 2019 Built Capacity and Utilisation 

Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built DayS 
Capacity Enrolment FTE 

0003 Allora P-10 State School 538 214 
0004 Bald Hills State School 673 625 
0006 Beenleiqh State School 580 403 
0008 Yeronaa State School 816 736 
0010 Bowen State School 574 422 
0011 Windsor State School 788 697 
0013 Toowona State School 395 344 
0016 Brookfield State School 632 501.4 
0017 Bulimba State School 1,079 814 
0018 Bundabero Central State School 206 72 
0019 Bundamba State School 710 513 
0020 Calliooe State School 867 677 
0021 Clermont State School 

. 
474 228 

0022 Cleveland State School 890 717 
0023 Ormiston State School 685 575 
0024 Condamine State School 106 28 
0025 Acacia Ridae State School 526 336 
0027 Mitchell State School 441 132 
0028 Dalby State School 880 654 
0029 Ramsav State School 104 48 
0031 Dravton State School 445 284 
0032 Coowonqa State School 53 16.5 
0033 Hendra State School 159 73 
0034 Eiqht Mile Plains State School 358 290 
0035 Enonnera State School 363 313 
0036 Fio Tree Pocket State School 579 503 
0038 Albert State School 289 147 
0039 Woonaoolba State School 289 235 
0040 Freestone State School 53 31 
0041 Gatton State School 830 484 
0042 Gavndah State School 256 112 
0043 Nundah State School 861 726.4 
0044 Gladstone Central State School 444 371 
0045 Goodna State School 940 726 
0046 Goondiwindi State School 851 457 
0047 Gracemere State School 370 306 
0049 Gvmoie Central State School 467 220 

DayS 
Utilisation 

40% 
93% 
69% 
90% 
74% 
88% 
87% 
79% 
75% 
35% 
72% 
78% 
48% 
81% 
84% 
26% 
64% 
30% 
74% 
46% 
64% 
31% 
46% 
81% 
86% 
87% 
51% 
81% 
58% 
58% 
44% 
84% 
84% 
77% 
54% 
83% 
47% 
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Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built Days DayS 
Capacity Enrolment FTE Utilisation 

0050 Gilston State School 788 588 75% 
0051 One Mile State School 550 422 77% 
0052 Helidon State School 237 142 60% 
0053 Hiqhfields State School 998 747 75% 
0054 Geham State School 184 146 79% 
0055 lnqlewood State School 521 160 , 31% 
0057 Bouldercombe State School 183 114 62% 
0058 Gunalda State School 106 40 38% 
0059 Ipswich Central State School 830 719.6 87% 
0060 Craiqslea State School 869 560 64% 
0061 Ipswich North State School 342 235 69% 
0062 Sunnybank State School 443 339 77% 
0063 lsisford State School 53 12 23% 
0064 Jondarvan State School 80 38 48% 
0065 Biaaera Waters State School 1 044 846 81% 
0067 Lakes Creek State School 362 95 26% 
0068 Leyburn State School 80 31 39% 
0069 Logan Reserve State School 579 516 89% 
0070 Loaanholme State School 604 574 95% 
0071 Mackay Central State School 317 198 62% 
0072 Marvborouah Central State School 507 266 52% 
0073 Moaaill State School 884 765 87% 
0074 Osborne State School 53 17 32% 
0075 Mount Perrv State School 159 47 30% 
0076 Murphy's Creek State School 133 30 23% 

0077 Nananqo State School 706 429 61% 
0078 Sherwood State School 704 593 84% 
0079 Oxley State School 576 477.4 83% 
0080 Petrie Terrace State School 289 255 88% 
0081 PimPama State School 867 802 93% 
0084 Gabbinbar State School 552 382 69% 
0086 Peak Crossinq State School 286 212 74% 
0088 Redbank Plains State School 998 629 63% 
0092 Rolleston State School 133 59 44% 
0094 Samford State School 1,073 881 82% 
0097 Dvsart State School 844 335 40% 
0099 Daisy Hill State School 597 301 50% 
0102 SPrinasure State School 415 191 46% 
0103 St Lawrence State School 53 7 13% 
0105 Taroom State School 366 158 43% 
0106 Tent Hill Lower State School 106 81 76% 
0107 Tiara State School 133 29 22% 
0108 Ironside State School 1,285 1113 87% 
0110 Toowoomba North State School 236 195 83% 
0111 Goombunqee State School 186 101 54% 
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Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built Day8 Day8 
Capacity Enrolment FTE Utilisation 

0113 Townsville Central State School 442 236 53% 
0114 Haioslea State School 106 79 75% 
0115 Amberley District State School 920 851 93% 
0116 Warwick Central State School 

.. 
314 224 71% 

0117 Cordalba State School 159 65 41% 
0119 Westwood State School 53 18 34% 
0122 Woodhill State School 

.. 
342 235 69% 

0123 Logan Village State School 841 653 78% 
0124 Coomera State School 945 619 66% 
0125 Moravfield State School 944 544 58% 
0126 Glenvale State School 838 726 87% 
0127 Tinaaloa State School 577 448 78% 
0128 Uooer Mount Gravatt State School 739 502 68% 
0129 Stanwell State School 106 28 26% 
0130 Waterford State School 891 570 64% 
0131 Rosewood State School 472 306 65% 
0132 Stanthoroe State School 470 275 59% 
0134 St Georoe State School 421 221.3 53% 
0135 Cawarral State School 264 89 34% 
0136 Cardwell State School 211 86 41% 
0140 Pullenvale State School 499 418 84% 
0141 Ravenswood State School 53 23 43% 
0142 Surat State School 260 104 40% 
0143 Mansfield State School 1,452 1155 80% 
0145 Grandchester State School 80 48 60% 
0149 Glamoraan Vale State School 106 67 63% 
0150 Tambo State School 287 83 29% 
0151 Yanaan State School 159 87 55% 
0152 Mutdaoillv State School 106 37 35% 
0153 Sandgate State School 730 486 67% 
0154 Emu Creek State School 77 28 36% 
0155 Allenstown State School 750 383 51% 
0157 Millchester State School 467 174 37% 
0158 Beaudesert State School 813 569 70% 
0159 Mudgeeraba Creek State School 975 719 74% 
0160 Cedar Creek State School 340 230 68% 
0161 Bundabero North State School 699 331 47% 
0162 Clontarf Beach State School 728 433 59% 
0163 Killarnev P-10 State School 468 148 32% 
0164 Humovbona State School 968 817 84% 
0165 Crovdon State School 53 29 . 55% 
0166 Oakev State School 711 344 48% 
0167 Mossman State School :411 239 58% 
0168 Kilkivan State School 389 118 30% 
0170 Fernvale State School 764 573 75% 
0171 Clare State School 77 23 30% 
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0172 Clinton State School 1 128 964 85% 
0173 Comet State School 51 20 39% 
0175 Noosaville State School 948 444 47% 
0176 Millmerran State School 583 325 56% 
0177 Cooktown State School 676 386 57% 
0178 Georaetown State School 101 28 28% 
0179 Merinoandan State School 315 262 83% 
0180 Jinibara State School 1 081 827 77% 
0181 Tewantin State School 889 568 64% 
0182 Wallumbilla State School 284 118 42% 
0183 Petrie State School 726 575 79% 
0184 Nebo State School 186 60 32% 
0185 Charleville State School 497 171 34% 
0186 Ashorove State School 851 783 92% 
0187 Beoonia State School 27 10 37% 
0190 Albanv Creek State School 1 122 844 75% 
0191 Dayboro State School 493 355 72% 
0192 MacGreoor State School 1,499 1334 89% 
0193 Granville State School 472 271 57% 
0195 Robina State Hioh School 2 099 1445 69% 
0196 Camboova State School 211 176 83% 
0198 Mount Gravatt State School 488 226.2 46% 
0199 Esk State School 264 163 62% 
0201 Tallebudaera State School 892 796 89% 
0202 Lakeland State School 27 18 67% 
0206 Jericho State School 27 18 67% 
0207 Brisbane Central State School 474 413 87% 
0208 Port Curtis Road State School 104 54 52% 
0211 Northern Beaches State High School 1,059 857.1 81% 
0212 West End State School 1 372 1118 81% 
0213 Halifax State School 133 20 15% 
0215 Charters Towers Central State School 519 183 35% 
0216 Tinana State School 604 490 81% 
0217 Mungar State School 133 45 34% 
0218 Nerana State School 599 283 47% 
0219 Coorparoo State School 939 821 87% 
0222 Eulo State School 53 10 19% 
0223 Buderim Mountain State School 1,367 1049 77% 
0224 Tivoli State School 237 134 57% 
0225 Warwick East State School 340 245 72% 
0226 Belmont State School 1,065 918 86% 
0227 Femv Grove State School 1 072 882 82% 
0228 Newmarket State School 302 302 100% 
0229 Redland Bay State School 1 104 964 87% 
0231 Tannum Sands State High School 1,420 942 66% 
0232 Healy State School 555 150 27% 
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0234 Victoria Point State Hioh School 1 733 1227 71% 
0235 Edoe Hill State School 1,229 1109 90% 
0236 St Helens State School 368 306 83% 
0237 Deception Bay State School 633 338 53% 
0238 Prenzlau State School 80 58 73% 
0240 Palm Beach State School 685 631 92% 

0241 Homestead State School 27 6 22% 
0242 Lowood State School 448 286 64% 
0244 Chinchilla State School 707 539 76% 
0245 Thornton State School 80 34 43% 

0247 Silkstone State School 1 079 828 77% 
0250 Ferny Hills State School 840 359 43% 
0254 Herberton State School 641 168 26% 
0264 Manly West State School 598 471 79% 
0265 Minimbah State School 919 776 84% 
0266 Dinoo State School 133 52 39% 
0267 Mount Crosby State School 867 640 74% 
0271 Tarampa State School 106 97 92% 
0273 Wellington Point State School 760 558 73% 
0274 Aurukun State School 357 227 64% 
0275 Zillmere State School 328 132 40% 
0276 Jamboree Heiahts State School 867 814 94% 
0277 Kalkie State School 580 259 45% 
0278 Carbrook State School 499 464 93% 
0279 Kalan South State School 208 95 46% 
0281 Northoate State School 358 311 87% 
0284 Mount Cotton State School 731 617 84% 
0285 Walloon State School 315 246 78% 
0286 Payne Road State School 472 279.1 59% 
0287 The Willows State School 1 234 927 75% 
0289 Cunnamulla P-12 State School 587 123 21% 
0291 Morninoton Island State School 459 267.5 58% 
0292 Windera State School 53 14 26% 
0293 Crow's Nest State School 704 321 46% 
0294 Minden State School " 

209 177 85% 
0296 Ascot State School 894 759.6 85% 
0297 Gowrie State School 342 192 56% 
0298 Gin Gin State School 440 223 51% 
0299 Blackall State School 438 96 22% 
0300 Mount Larcom State School 467 80 17% 
0301 Edens Landina State School 894 756.4 85% 
0303 TownsYille South State School 158 138 87% 
0304 Muttaburra State School 75 8 11% 
0305 Heatley State School 789 531 67% 
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0309 Mooloolah State School 421 210 50% 
0310 Eton State School 159 33 21% 
0311 Brookstead State School 106 18 17% 
0312 Aramac State School 258 51 .6 20% 
0313 Glenella State School 264 219 83% 
0316 Blenheim State School 106 67 63% 
0317 Back Plains State School 80 23 29% 
0318 Dalveen State School 53 12 23% 
0319 Burnett Heads State School 317 138 44% 
0320 Marbura State School 133 43 32% 
0324 Macknade State School 104 14 13% 
0329 Lawnton State School 683 572 84% 
0330 Doomadaee State School 546 341.5 63% 
0331 Oakleiah State School 561 523 93% 
0333 Boonah State School 385 227 59% 
0334 Greenvale State School 80 29 36% 
0336 Ormeau State School 1,026 935 91% 
0337 Glenview State School 262 260 99% 
0339 Brav Park State School 842 422 50% 
0341 Miles State School 418 211 50% 
0342 Duarinaa State School 77 17 22% 
0343 Kalbar State School 315 217 69% 
0344 Bluff State School 80 14 18% 
0345 Howard State School 261 106 41% 
0349 Landsborouah State School 474 322 68% 
0350 Woonaarra State School 579 479 83% 
0352 Camira State School 816 656 80% 
0353 Walkerston State School 489 317 65% 
0354 Emerald State School 486 311 64% 
0355 Curraiona State School 827 623 75% 
0356 Mabel Park State School 973 732 75% 
0357 Augathella State School 80 46 58% 
0358 Sorinawood Road State School 736 509 69% 
0359 Harris Fields State School 710 524 74% 
0360 Normanton State School 471 143 30% 
0361 Two Mile State School 159 68 43% 
0366 Ipswich West State School 288 235 82% 
0368 Southoort State School 844 579 69% 
0369 Caboolture State School 779 441 57% 
0370 Woodford State School 862 407 47% 
0371 Kedron State School 498 439 88% 
0372 Yuleba State School 133 11 8% 
0373 Pittsworth State School 501 302.4 60% 
0377 Mount Samson State School 421 244 58% 
0378 McDowall State School 1,157 996 86% 
0379 Bwgcolman Community School 626 269 43% 
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0381 Mount Alford State School 181 48 27% 
0383 Ma Ma Creek State School 80 9 11% 
0386 Warra State School 106 13 12% 
0387 Bauhinia State School 53 29 55% 
0388 Huahenden State School 557 117 21% 
0390 Hatton Vale State School 579 518 89% 
0392 Denison State School 657 537 82% 
0393 Benarabv State School 290 113.2 39% 
0394 Wilsonton State School 885 504 57% 
0395 Weir State School 1,106 679 61% 
0396 Blackwater State School 658 196 30% 
0399 Crawford State School 53 39 74% 
0400 Sharon State School 184 101 55% 
0402 Jindalee State School 1,083 786 73% 

0403 Valkvrie State School 27 19 70% 
0405 Alexandra Hills State School 605 183 30% 
0407 Gooburrum State School 131 134 102% 
0409 Tharaomindah State School 53 20 38% 
0410 Capella State School 259 179 69% 
0411 Cloncurrv State School P-12 703 272.6 39% 
0414 Middle Ridae State School 972 774.5 80% 
0415 Kioma State School 51 17 33% 
0416 Wendall Heiahts State School 811 700.8 86% 
0417 Monkland State School 343 91 27% 
0418 Lundavra State School 53 9 17% 
0419 Pialba State School 865 394 46% 
0422 Pilton State School 51 18 35% 
0425 Ballon State School 80 16 20% 
0430 Allowav State School 159 32 20% 
0436 Mundinqburra State School 851 633 74% 
0437 Texas P-10 State School 444 161 36% 
0439 Coninosbv State School 159 46 29% 
0440 Annandale State School 1 291 857 66% 
0442 Yeppoon State School 753 315 42% 

0443 Labrador State School 1,079 875 81% 
0444 Naranaba Vallev State Hiah School 3,007 1981.4 66% 
0445 Norville State School 922 652 71% 
0449 Karumba State School 133 31 23% 
0450 lnoham State School 550 334 61% 
0451 Ayr State School 334 105 31% 
0452 Bentlev Park Colleae 2 672 1545.2 58% 
0454 Rocklea State School 133 34 26% 
0455 Ithaca Creek State School 657 578 88% 
0456 Woodcrest State College 2,546 1717 67% 
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0457 Pormouraaw State School 159 92.5 58% 
0458 Wallanoarra State School 128 75 59% 
0460 Kowanvama State School 386 191 49% 
0461 Windorah State School 27 6 22% 
0462 Talara Primary Colleae 1,288 1126 87% 
0464 Mount Svlvia State School 106 27 25% 
0465 Marv Valley State Colleoe 461 182 39% 
0466 Brandon State School 133 34 26% 
0467 Pentland State School 75 20 27% 
0468 Wilsonton State Hioh School 1,022 822 80% 
0469 North Arm State School 473 352 74% 
0470 Homebush State School 106 50 47% 
0471 Flaostone State School 816 707 87% 
0472 Runcorn Heiohts State School 816 757 93% 
0473 Emu Park State School 711 485 68% 
0474 Anakie State School 239 64 27% 
0475 Scottville State School 106 40 38% 
0476 Woombye State School 605 498 82% 
0478 Winton State School 366 89.6 24% 
0479 Nashville State School 430 381 89% 
0481 Benowa State School 1,027 881 86% 
0482 Gymoie East State School 235 160 68% 
0483 Cameron Downs State School 27 10 37% 
0485 Marvborouah West State School 798 339 42% 
0487 Stafford State School 565 276 49% 
0488 Prairie State School 24 5 21% 
0489 Flaostone Creek State School 133 35 26% 
0491 Yandina State School 443 297 67% 
0494 Teelba State School 27 21 78% 
0495 Mount Whitestone State School 80 14 18% 
0497 Bundabero East State School 658 555 84% 
0498 Townsville West State School 184 109 59% 
0499 Toowoomba East State School 963 845 88% 
0501 Mackay West State School 1,169 654 56% 
0505 Lockhart State School 184 131 .5 71% 

0506 Dutton Park State School 395 352.6 89% 
0507 Munoallala State School 27 5 19% 
0509 Beloian Gardens State School 754 599 79% 
0511 Moonie State School 80 26 33% 
0512 Ashwell State School 133 59 44% 
0514 Junction Park State School 594 505 85% 
0515 Park Ridae State School 657 600 91% 
0517 Aloha State School 311 37.7 12% 
0518 Marian State School 657 581 - 88% 
0519 lrvinebank State School 27 8 30% 
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0520 Darlinaton State School 53 33 62% 
0521 Banana State School 101 36 36% 
0522 Torbanlea State School 473 277 59% 
0523 Forsavth State School 27 7.5 28% 
0524 Wvreema State School 212 156 74% 
0525 Morven State School 53 10 19% 
0526 Mount Moraan Central State School 390 204 52% 
0527 lnnisfail State School 395 139 35% 
0529 Hampden State School 186 83 45% 
0530 Burketown State School 53 27 51% 
0531 Barcaldine Prep-12 State School 730 249 34% 
0536 Walkervale State School 893 464 52% 
0537 Jandowae Prep-10 State School 535 143 27% 
0538 Hambledon State School 1 081 679 63% 
0540 Bribie Island State School 895 628 70% 
0541 Hillview State School 53 27 51% 
0544 Glen Aplin State School 131 86 66% 
0545 Eimeo Road State School 1 075 970 90% 
0546 Sarina State School 605 447 74% 
0547 Wulauru State School 711 310 44% 
0551 Milton State School 763 694 91% 
0552 Gooanoo State School 53 7 13% 
0556 Oonoonba State School 658 505 77% 
0560 Gvmoie West State School 682 510 75% 
0566 Canunora State School 501 353 70% 
0568 Childers State School 448 316 71% 
0569 Beerwah State School 526 301 57% 
0571 Brassall State School 905 763 84% 
0572 Avondale State School 104 14 13% 
0574 Glenmore State School 604 400 66% 
0575 loswich East State School 571 329 58% 
0576 Richmond State School 283 82 29% 
0577 Tin Can Bay State School 621 273.2 44% 
0579 Theebine State School 53 7 13% 
0581 Eidsvold State School 407 83 20% 
0582 Roadvale State School 80 46 58% 
0583 Laura State School 27 8 30% 
0584 Watson Road State School 391 116 30% 
0585 lndooroooillv State School 1,364 1196 88% 
0589 Cannonvale State School 944 817 87% 
0590 Serviceton South State School 472 383.4 81% 
0591 Abercorn State School 53 18 34% 
0592 Palmwoods State School 623 465 75% 
0593 Eatons Hill State School 1,182 1115 94% 
0595 Soulia State School 80 37 46% 
0598 Airville State School 157 10 6% 
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0601 Buroenoary State School 1,441 937 65% 
0602 Cooran State School 342 161 47% 
0604 Jimboomba State School 

·• 1,022 806 79% 
0605 Kallanour State School 988 863 87% 
0606 Clarke Creek State School 53 14 26% 
0608 Mackenzie State Primary School 

. .. 
184 142 77% 

0610 Aspley State School 990 716 72% 
0612 Bluewater State School 524 426 81% 
0613 Rooelev State School 53 2 4% 
0614 Greenslopes State School 392 321 82% 
0615 Woodstock State School 133 42 32% 
0616 Kiooa-Rino State School 

.. 
761 330 43% 

0617 Woorabinda State School 290 164.5 57% 
0620 Oakwood State School 290 132 46% 
0621 Harrisville State School 128 66 52% 
0622 Sunbury State School 501 206 41% 
0628 Victoria Plantation State School 184 30 16% 
0629 Tolaa State School 420 315 75% 
0633 Wishart State School 860 822.4 96% 
0637 Bundabero South State School 284 190 67% 
0638 Coolabunia State School 159 106 67% 
0639 Parramatta State School 

.. 
575 309 54% 

0640 Maroon State School 27 13 48% 
0647 Woodridoe North State School 676 526 78% 
0649 Jones Hill State School 499 400 80% 
0653 Mareeba State School 1145 858 75% 
0658 Mirani State School 419 358 85% 
0660 Mount Gravatt East State School 486 280.4 58% 
0661 lnoleside State School 159 112 70% 
0663 Mudgeeraba State School 1,000 797 80% 

0666 Biaaenden State School 451 97 22% 
0669 Widgee State School 157 51 32% 
0670 Keooel Sands State School 80 22 28% 
0671 Dalby South State School 832 623.5 75% 
0672 Peachester State School 211 108 51% 
0676 Theodore State School 562 113 20% 
0677 Chelona State School 133 114 86% 
0679 Kilcov State School 440 307 70% 
0681 Beechmont State School 343 121 35% 
0682 . Eudlo State School 159 56 35% 
0683 Delanevs Creek State School 290 177 61% 
0687 Clifton State School 184 100 54% 
0690 Mount Mee State School 106 65 61% 
0692 Somerset Hills State School 536 140 26% 
0695 Greenbank State School 1,290 1080.6 84% 
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0697 Forest Hill State School 182 142 78% 
0698 Eumundi State School 726 673 93% 
0701 Moffatdale State School 104 39 38% 

--

0702 Baraara State School 499 437 88% 
0704 Woodridoe State School 975 740 76% 
0708 Marshall Road State School 647 504 78% 
0709 Gindie State School 53 26 49% 
0710 Kentville State School 80 39 49% 
0711 Longreach State School 395 207 52% 
0713 llfracombe State School 99 10 10% 
0714 Camooweal State School 80 32 40% 
0719 Redbank State School 317 189 60% 
0720 Pomona State School 448 329 73% 
0721 Richlands East State School 655 539 82% 
0722 Mundoo State School 159 33 21% 
0726 Eaole Junction State School 941 898 95% 
0731 North Eton State School 27 18 67% 
0733 Richmond Hill State School 491 338 69% 
0734 Cecil Plains State School 313 54 17% 
0737 Mount Nebo State School 53 26 49% 
0739 Blackbutt State School 290 155 53% 
0740 Gladstone West State School 891 645.6 72% 
0746 Mackav North State School 517 413 80% 
0749 Givelda State School 80 8 10% 
0753 Kindon State School 27 8 30% 
0757 Yorkevs Knob State School 317 266 84% 
0758 Machans Beach State School 133 131 98% 
0759 Rosedale State School 697 243.4 35% 
0760 Walkamin State School 77 54 70% 
0762 Crescent Lagoon State School 657 422 64% 
0770 Glennie Heiahts State School 230 162 70% 
0771 Millaa Millaa State School 176 63 36% 
0772 Bracken Ridge State School 508 370.6 73% 
0773 Allioator Creek State School 656 321 49% 
0775 Currumbin Valley State School 236 169 72% 
0776 Montville State School 236 79 33% 
0777 Barklv Hiohwav State School 693 413 60% 
0779 Proserpine State School 861 563 65% 
0781 Bell State School 361 94 26% 
0784 Dunwich State School 343 184 54% 
0785 Numinbah Valley State School 51 16 31% 
0787 Kilcummin State School 101 34 34% 
0789 Atherton State School 761 438 58% 
0790 Gordonvale State School 781 494 63% 
0792 Miriam Vale State School 313 135.6 43% 
0798 Jarvisfield State School 80 12 15% 
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0801 Aitkenvale State School 917 510 56% 
0802 Wvandra State School 27 7 26% 
0803 Thulimbah State School 106 33 31% 
0806 Merinda State School 159 49 31% 
0807 Goondi State School 526 342 65% 
0810 Feluoa State School 104 37 36% 
0813 Arcadia Vallev State School 27 6 22% 
0815 Bowenville State School 80 14 18% 
0821 Gundiah State School 53 28 53% 
0825 Gladstone South State School '" - 580 349 60% 
0831 Pallara State School 816 595.4 73% 
0837 Deoot Hill State School 133 58 44% 
0843 Haoov Valley State School 579 402 69% 
0844 Vale View State School 106 85 80% 
0845 Flyino Fish Point State School 159 52 33% 
0853 Bunker's Hill State School 315 251 80% 
0855 Wellcamo State School 106 86 81% 
0859 Caloundra State School 784 552 70% 
0864 Tingoora State School 80 40 50% 
0866 Chillaooe State School 106 22 21% 
0867 Millaroo State School 77 7 9% 
0868 Kennedy State School 133 18 14% 
0869 Veresdale Scrub State School 184 124 67% 
0870 Aloomba State School 104 88 85% 
0871 Muroon State School 548 258 47% 
0873 Hermit Park State School 810 661 82% 
0877 East Brisbane State School 289 250 87% 
0878 Maoleton State School 370 206 56% 
0879 Ubobo State School 27 2 7% 
0881 Wolvi State School 130 30 23% 
0882 Lota State School 237 219 92% 
0889 Drillham State School 53 39 74% 
0892 Daoun State School 53 33 62% 
0894 Buranda State School 289 261 90% 
0896 Moranbah State School 788 634 80% 
0899 Bororen State School 80 35 44% 
0902 Harlin State School 104 50 48% 
0906 Baiool Stat~Scbool 80 41 51% 
0908 East Ayr State School 744 537 72% 
0910 Jundah State School 53 9 17% 
0913 Tamborine Mountain State School 685 600 88% 
0915 Chatsworth State School 396 235 59% 
0917 Glenmoroan State School 51 9 18% 
0919 Wowan State School 130 33 25% 
0922 Parkhurst State School 497 434 87% 
0923 Kenmore State School 478 356 74% 
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0925 Greenlands State School 126 101 .6 81% 
0926 Norman Park State School 517 467 90% 
0927 Caravonica State School 681 553 81% 
0932 Moura State School 616 255 41% 
0933 Stonehenae State School 27 3 11% 
0934 Dunkeld State School 51 3 6% 
0939 Goodwood State School 77 36 47% 
0940 Frenchville State School 1,171 928 79% 
0943 New Farm State School 586 503.8 86% 
0944 Mount Garnet State School 237 37 16% 
0945 Torauav State School 704 421 60% 
0947 Wooroolin State School 104 37 36% 
0948 Vincent State School 435 145 33% 
0950 Dallarnil State School 53 33 62% 
0952 Bli Bli State School 922 685 74% 
0953 Elimbah State School 711 469 66% 
0954 Hebel State School 51 7 14% 
0957 Mourilyan State School 259 152 59% 
0958 Quinalow Preo-10 State School 312 71 23% 
0959 Durack State School 710 653 92% 
0962 Bullvard State School 157 38 24% 
0965 Sunset State School 847 271 32% 
0966 Bauple State School 159 34 21% 
0967 Yarraman State School 644 161 25% 
0968 Runcorn State School 614 432 70% 
0975 Raceview State School 1,152 956.4 83% 
0976 Greenmount State School 80 44 55% 
0978 Harlaxton State School 323 152 47% 
0980 Linville State School 53 25 47% 
0981 Bloomsburv State School 101 43 43% 
0983 Park Avenue State School 309 131 42% 
0989 Cherbourg State School 257 155.5 61% 

0993 Mutchilba State School 104 20 19% 
0995 Kinaarov State School 661 505 76% 
0996 Biboohra State School 211 91.2 43% 
1001 Dirranbandi P-10 State School 334 56 17% 
1002 Yunaaburra State School 312 212 68% 
1004 Aspley East State School 985 877 89% 
1006 Gleneagle State School 237 208 88% 
1007 Severnlea State School 80 67 84% 
1008 Tully State School 469 232 49% 
1009 Lake Clarendon State School 210 172 82% 
1010 Lower Tully State School 106 61 58% 
1016 Stafford Heights State School 505 138 27% 
1018 The Caves State School 262 84 32% 
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1019 Bedourie State School 51 8 16% 
1022 Daintree State School 27 12 44% 
1025 Corinda State School 685 590 86% 
1026 Seven Hills State School 574 531 93% 
1027 Farnborouah State School 366 327.2 89% 
1030 Murrav River Unner State School 106 28 26% 
1035 Brooweena State School 77 14 18% 
1037 Mount Tvson State School 80 55 69% 
1041 Bardon State School 395 332 84% 
1044 Carole Park State School 368 203 55% 
1047 Bvmount East State School 27 6 22% 
1051 Grantham State School 133 91 68% 
1056 Grosmont State School 53 2 4% 
1060 Havman Island State School 27 3 11% 
1061 Lockrose State School 133 51 38% 
1065 Wondai State School 386 133 34% 
1066 Branvan Road State School 446 433 97% 
1067 Mount Isa Central State School 377 270 72% 
1069 Tooaoolawah State School 290 180 62% 
1071 Broadwater State School 77 55 71% 
1078 Koaan State School 53 25 47% 
1084 Coovar State School 77 32 42% 
1089 Glenore Grove State School 264 159 60% 
1090 Mavfield State School 442 292 66% 
1096 Taabinaa State School 683 372 54% 
1098 Yarwun State School 133 35 26% 
1109 Mount Mollov State School 80 40 50% 
1111 Mount Taramoa State School 80 61 76% 
1112 Taiaum State School 433 418 97% 
1116 lnala State School 682 477 70% 
1118 Trebonne State School 104 15 14% 
1119 Lochinaton State School 27 10 37% 
1120 Milman State School 80 5 6% 
1122 Marmor State School 77 13 17% 
1124 Builvan State School 53 7 13% 
1129 Surra Burri State School 53 7 13% 
1130 Hamilton State School 131 118 90% 
1131 Seville Road State School 376 127 34% 
1133 Briaalow State School 80 35 44% 
1136 Grovelv State School 621 367 59% 
1140 Lowmead State School 53 11 21% 
1141 Pinnacle State School 77 12 16% 
1143 Kenmore South State School 759 633 83% 
1145 Karara State School 53 8 15% 
1147 Wheatvale State School 133 50 38% 
1148 Leichhardt State School 450 365 81% 
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1149 Wavell He1ahts State School 605 480 79% 
1152 Warwick West State School 787 502 64% 
1155 Preston State School 393 113 29% 
1159 Wartbura State School 106 18 17% 
1164 Ballandean State School 133 39.4 30% 
1165 Coorov State School 666 484 73% 
1166 Mount Kilcov State School 

... 
186 128 69% 

1168 Currumbin State School 1 234 1122 91% 
1170 Dulacca State School 75 22 29% 
1172 Farleiah State School 133 44 33% 
1173 Bloomfield River State School 186 49 26% 
1174 Ranaeville State School 1,026 736 72% 
1175 Finch Hatton State School 210 43 20% 
1177 Murrav's Bridae State School 106 13 12% 
1179 Eromanaa State School 27 8 30% 
1185 Everton Park State School 641 530 83% 
1187 Kaimkillenbun State School 75 15 20% 
1189 Mount Marrow State School 77 63 82% 
1191 Boyne Island State School 526 421 80% 
1192 Wallaville State School 184 61 33% 
1194 Queens Beach State School 552 406 74% 
1195 The Hall State School 501 299 60% 
1200 Naranaba State School 809 688 85% 
1203 Townview State School 672 219 33% 
1205 Federal State School 184 95 52% 
1214 Maidavale State School 27 7 26% 
1219 Maonetic Island State School 341 161 47% 
1221 Gvmoie South State School 707 471 67% 
1222 Manly State School 784 653 83% 
1225 Coalstoun Lakes State School 51 19 37% 
1226 Dimbulah State School 444 149 34% 
1227 Newtown State School 473 397 84% 
1230 Warrill View State School 77 16 21% 
1238 Oakenden State School 51 12 24% 
1240 Thornlands State School 889 776 87% 
1241 Southbrook Central State School 133 65 49% 
1242 Glass House Mountains State School 547 418 76% 
1243 Northern Peninsula Area State Colleae 1,060 702 66% 
1244 Westmar State School 51 44 86% 

1245 Strathoine State School 630 453.4 72% 
1247 Coooers Plains State School 361 162 45% 
1251 Maroondan State School 106 44 42% 
1252 Tamrookum State School 184 123 67% 
1254 Cloyna State School 106 10 9% 
1257 Geebuno State School 565 371 66% 
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1258 Giru State School 184 42 23% 
1266 Aratula State School 106 51 48% 
1271 Orion State School 27 8 30% 
1274 Kinosthoroe State School 314 222 71% 
1275 Abergowrie State School 104 7 7% 
1278 Thallon State School 101 37 37% 
1279 Kairi State School 212 89 42% 
1289 Julia Creek State School 133 40 30% 
1291 Miallo State School 211 183 87% 
1292 Harristown State School 719 479 67% 
1294 Aoolethoroe State School 80 53 66% 
1295 Surfers Paradise State School 814 656 81% 
1296 Wandoan State School P-10 442 71 16% 
1299 Bohlevale State School 1,025 734 72% 
1302 The Gap State School 653 595 91% 
1303 Yarrabah State School 829 477.5 58% 
1309 Kenilworth State Communitv Colleoe 361 73 20% 
1310 Goomeri State School 409 137 33% 
1315 Ravenshoe State School 1,000 361 36% 
1317 Mutarnee State School 53 8 15% 
1318 Byfield State School 106 28 26% 
1324 Mission Beach State School 421 313 74% 
1325 Rollinqstone State School 106 64 60% 
1329 Haden State School 80 23 29% 
1332 Rathdownev State School 106 26 25% 
1336 Redlynch State Colleqe 2,417 1844 76% 
1346 Yelarbon State School 106 39 37% 
1347 Elliott Heads State School 159 116 73% 
1348 Kingston State School 760 571 75% 
1352 Conondale State School 158 73 46% 
1353 Eungella State School 75 35 47% 
1357 Tara Shire State Colleae 877 342.1 39% 
1359 Coominva State School 158 91 58% 
1360 The Gums State School 53 27 51% 
1378 Wooloooa State School 53 17 32% 
1380 Home Hill State School 544 253 47% 
1381 Broadbeach State School 1,100 987 90% 
1382 Mirriwinni State School 159 39 25% 
1389 Maryvale State School 53 11 21% 
1390 Malenv State School 816 393 48% 
1391 Gumlu State School 53 17 32% 
1394 Mcilwraith State School 27 21 78% 
1396 Malanda State School 620 408 66% 
1397 Biniour Plateau State School 27 10 37% 
1400 McDonnell Creek State School 80 17 21% 
1405 Wheatlands State School 105 77 73% 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 31 of 109

Released by DoE under th
e RTI

Act



Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built Day8 Day8 
Capacity Enrolment FTE Utilisation 

1408 Pindi Pindi State School 80 17 21% 
1415 Ambrose State School 130 66 51% 
1418 Mulaildie State School 80 20 25% 
1420 Mundubbera State School 495 228 46% 
1423 Kumbia State School 159 57 36% 
1425 St Bernard State School 421 237 56% 
1427 Butchers Creek State School 80 15 19% 
1434 Garbutt State School 371 79 21% 
1446 Tandurinaie State School 106 40 38% 
1460 Garaett State School 80 22 28% 
1462 Kurabv State School 551 444 81% 
1463 Wooloowin State School 

.. 
390 332 85% 

1465 Boynewood State School 
< 

77 34 44% 
1466 Babinda State School 675 278 41% 
1467 Parke State School 80 63 79% 
1469 Murarrie State School 236 79 33% 
1472 Kuloi State School 51 25 49% 
1473 Meandarra State School 

. 
80 32 40% 

1476 Cannon Hill State School 313 274 88% 
1478 Kandanaa State School 

< 

133 34 26% 
1479 Seaforth State School 184 70 38% 
1481 Naaoorin State School 27 17 63% 
1485 Wilston State School 1 125 889 79% 
1486 Patrick Estate State School 80 37 46% 
1488 Russell Island State School 261 153 59% 
1489 Ridaelands State School 133 34 26% 
1491 Rainworth State School 723 587 81% 
1494 Kalamia State School 80 17 21% 
1501 Uooer Brookfield State School 80 54 68% 
1508 Bunaunva State School 106 22 21% 
1511 Mount Murchison State School 106 32 30% 
1512 Victoria Point State School 922 504 55% 
1513 Monoaorilbv State School 53 7 13% 
1515 Graceville State School 990 765 77% 
1518 South Johnstone State School 80 47 59% 
1520 Darra State School 341 203 60% 
1522 Cairns West State School 922 648 70% 
1528 Silkwood State School 186 62 33% 
1530 Railway Estate State School 434 208 48% 
1531 Mount Surprise State School 27 15 56% 
1534 Kin Kin State School 133 64 48% 
1536 Uranaan Point State School 627 317 51% 
1538 Mitchelton State School 667 518 78% 
1542 Booval Central State School 53 23 43% 
1545 Birkdale State School 842 602 71% 
1546 Berserker Street State School 765 542.2 71% 
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1549 Guluouba State School 48 14 29% 
1550 Calen District State College 529 196 37% 
1552 Carina State School 540 370 69% 
1558 Jimbour State School 77 13 17% 
1560 Scarborough State School 1,139 722 63% 
1565 Blair State School 498 395 79% 
1568 Burleiqh Heads State School 753 511 68% 
1571 Coolum State School 1,203 1015 84% 
1572 Anderorove State School 762 343 45% 
1573 Thabeban State School 551 119 22% 
1584 Marlborouah State School 53 32 60% 
1586 Merrimac State School 920 787 86% 
1592 Glenala State High School 1,075 809 75% 
1593 Holland Park State School 1 014 847 84% 
1594 Quilpie State College 311 68 22% 
1595 Swavneville State School 237 106 45% 
1598 Beerburrum State School 182 82 45% 
1603 Boondall State School 869 717 83% 
1605 Baralaba State School 388 86 22% 
1608 Gumdale State School 1,104 981 89% 
1614 Wonaa Beach State School 184 89 48% 
1615 Talwood State School 106 24 23% 
1617 Glenwood State School 133 80 60% 
1623 Shorncliffe State School 368 350 95% 
1629 Amiens State School 133 38 29% 
1630 Coolanaatta State School 340 185 54% 
1631 Benarkin State School 106 58 55% 
1634 Yandaran State School 106 27 25% 
1637 Moorooka State School 573 370 65% 
1638 Rochedale State School 1,059 962.6 91% 
1655 Prosoect Creek State School 53 42 79% 
1659 Jambin State School 101 35 35% 
1660 lnnisfail East State School 337 234 69% 
1663 Biddeston State School 157 82 52% 
1667 Durono South State School 53 12 23% 
1668 Centenary State High School 1,822 1526 84% 
1669 Briahton State School 499 442 89% 
1670 Daiarra State School 53 19 36% 
1672 Beaconsfield State School 630 356 57% 
1673 Mena Creek State School 106 38 36% 
1674 Grand Avenue State School 1,447 1231 85% 
1675 Virainia State School 644 440 68% 
1676 Laidlev District State School 738 390 53% 
1678 Musgrave Hill State School 725 550 76% 
1679 Birdsville State School 27 6.4 24% 
1689 Balaclava State School 574 401.8 70% 
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1690 Salisburv State School 416 269 65% 
1691 Collinsville State School 482 70 15% 
1699 Calamvale Communitv Colleae 2,849 2208 78% 
1704 Pozieres State School 53 13 25% 
1707 Kia-Ora State School 183 43 23% 
1711 Maroochvdore State School 515 257 50% 
1712 Pereoian Sorinos State School 1 263 1116 88% 
1714 The Summit State School 80 30 38% 
1719 Amamoor State School 186 91 49% 
1721 Isabella State School 736 552 75% 
1722 Chevallum State School 551 477 87% 
1723 lniune P-10 State School 287 74 26% 
1724 Wamuran State School 527 282.6 54% 
1725 Naranaba Vallev State School 1 343 1116.4 83% 
1726 Forest Lake State Hioh School 1 942 1506.8 78% 
1730 Bartle Frere State School 27 9 33% 
1732 Clarendon State School 106 72 68% 
1733 Meridan State Colleoe 3 335 2704.8 81% 
1735 Nobbv State School 133 49 37% 
1739 Moore Park State School 367 183 50% 
1741 Norfolk Villaqe State School 1,240 1035 83% 
1744 Pacific Pines State School 1,157 989 85% 
1745 Pacific Pines State Hioh School 2 000 1628 81% 
1746 Yarrilee State School 947 812 86% 
1751 Fairview Heiahts State School 707 527 75% 
1752 Gaven State School 895 697 78% 
1753 Moreton Downs State School 973 676 69% 
1754 Sandy Strait State School 1,001 714 71% 
1755 Urandanqi State School 53 8 15% 
1758 El Arish State School 133 35 26% 
1759 Varsitv Colleoe 4 219 3301 78% 
1765 Wynnum West State School 630 404 64% 
1768 Bellenden Ker State School 53 13 25% 
1777 Toobanna State School 80 6 8% 
1779 Dundula State School 182 65 36% 
1780 Koumala State School 207 103 50% 
1786 Rockville State School 396 198 50% 
1789 Churchill State School 473 340 72% 
1798 Bay View State School 842 758 90% 
1803 Morningside State School 615 474 77% 
1806 Carmila State School 53 19 36% 
1809 Julatten State School 

. 
159 61 38% 

1812 Freshwater State School 816 716 88% 
1818 Mooloolaba State School 779 701 90% 
1822 Biloela State School 617 390 63% 
1831 Monto State School 285 122 43% 
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1836 Bundaberq West State School 511 226 44% 
1839 Gooviqen State School 53 7 13% 
1840 Thanqool State School 264 165 

... 
63% 

1844 Wellers Hill State School 1,178 856 73% 
1849 Hannaford State School 48 22 46% 
1853 Slade Point State School 474 186 39% 
1854 Camp Hill State Infants and Primary 982 823 84% 
1855 Victoria Park State School 796 672 84% 
1856 Waterford WestState School 814 697 86% 
1858 Hercules Road State School 1,000 869 87% 
1862 Kirwan State School 1,000 894 89% 
1863 Norris Road State School 816 676.6 83% 
1864 Patricks Road State School 947 806 85% 
1865 Riverview State School 421 279 66% 
1866 Algester State School 1 184 1000 . 84% 
1867 Berrinba East State School 736 433 59% 
1868 Currimundi State School 736 581 79% 
1869 Sorinawood Central State School 632 308.4 49% 
1870 Rasmussen State School 658 415 63% 

1871 Ashmore State School 973 878 90% 
1872 Chapel Hill State School 867 785 91% 
1873 Burnside State School 685 456 67% 
1875 Marsden State School 1 157 1033 89% 
1876 Eagleby South State School 579 510 88% 
1877 Undurba State School 1,182 1017 86% 
1878 Kruqer State School 1,184 957 81% 
1883 Fitzgerald State School 922 648 70% 
1884 Deception Bay North State School 1 028 423.4 41% 
1885 Warriqal Road State School 1 446 1323 91% 
1886 Rochedale South State School 552 500 91% 
1887 Hilder Road State School 579 440 76% 
1888 Buddina State School 814 755 93% 
1889 SunnYbank Hills State School 1 528 1381 90% 
1890 Miami State School 972 850 87% 
1891 Blackwater North State School 711 420 59% 
1892 Albany Hills State School 1,079 855 79% 
1893 Tropical North Learninq Academy - 1,262 1007 80% 
1897 Forrest Beach State School 159 40 25% 
1898 Coooabella State School 80 22 28% 
1899 Robertson State School 791 708 90% 
1900 Darlina Heiahts State School 763 626 82% 
1901 Avoca State School 658 328 50% 
1902 Woree State School 1,104 699.6 63% 
1903 Caboolture East State School 763 588 77% 
1904 Emerald North State School 685 240 35% 
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1905 Middlemount Communitv School 883 257.4 29% 
1906 Mount Warren Park State School 788 622 79% 
1907 Cranbrook State School 1,001 552 55% 
1908 Moranbah East State School 894 650 73% 
1909 Coombabah State School 867 706 81% 
1910 Strathpine West State School 842 518.4 62% 
1912 Kin Kora State School 1 051 780 74% 
1914 Mount Archer State School 895 669 75% 
1915 Birkdale South State School 895 570 64% 
1916 Shailer Park State School 710 546.8 77% 
1917 Sunshine Beach State School 1,000 813 81% 
1918 Glenden State School 627 92 15% 
1919 Mistake Creek State School 53 13 25% 
1920 Golden Beach State School 789 613 78% 
1921 Tannum Sands State School 948 710.6 75% 
1922 Browns Plains State School 842 552.8 66% 
1923 Elanora State School 1,555 1001 64% 
1924 Chatswood Hills State School 763 605.6 79% 
1925 Bellevue Park State School 763 614 80% 
1926 Tieri State School 446 85 19% 
1927 Coolnwvnpin State School 579 427 74% 
1928 Crestmead State School 1,659 1285 77% 
1929 Helensvale State School 1,263 1071.4 85% 
1930 Withcott State School 342 211 62% 
1931 Sorinabrook State School 106 24 23% 
1936 Vienna Woods State School 713 259 36% 
1937 Kimberley Park State School 1,184 878 74% 
1938 Karalee State School 685 598 87% 
1939 Bucasia State School 499 402 81% 
1954 Yugumbir State School 1 290 1081 84% 
1955 Rainbow Beach State School 186 88 47% 
1956 Collinqwood Park State School 789 617 78% 
1957 Northview State School 421 398 95% 
1958 Kurwonobah State School 1 079 887 82% 
1959 MacLeay Island State School 342 137 40% 

1960 Kelso State School 736 493 67% 
1961 Beachmere State School 554 309 56% 
1962 Hamilton Island State School 80 50 63% 
1963 Alexandra Bav State School 106 29 27% 
1966 Burrowes State School 892 776 87% 
1967 Caninoeraba State School 1,315 1110 84% 
1968 Kuluin State School 1 000 603 60% 
1969 Middle Park State School 708 640 90% 
1970 Oxenford State School 789 537 68% 
1971 Waraburra State School 683 425 62% 
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1972 William Duncan State School 788 596 76% 
1974 Eaalebv State School 632 611 97% 
1975 Mount Fox State School 27 6 22% 
1977 Rossville State School 53 37 70% 
1978 White Rock State School 605 511 84% 
1979 Port Douglas State School 474 256 54% 
1980 Whitfield State School 

.... " 

1,237 813 66% 
1981 Boronia HeiQhts State School 1,000 623 62% 
1982 Robina State School 1,078 773 72% 
1983 Aanes Water State School ··" .. 

368 209 57% 
1985 Morayfjeld East State School 1 397 922 66% 
1986 Hilliard State School 1,078 680 63% 
1987 Kawunaan State School 1,263 933 74% 
1988 Dakabin State School 895 578 65% 
1989 Banksia Beach State School 1,184 1018 86% 
1990 Windaroo State School 1 131 996 88% 
1991 Pacific Paradise State School 736 569 77% 
1992 TaranQanba State School 867 754 87% 
1993 Worongary State School 1,000 704 70% 
1994 Tullawona State School 1 363 615 45% 
1996 ReQents Park State School 922 783 85% 
1997 Arundel State School 1,394 1148 82% 
1998 Forest Lake State School 1,475 903.4 61% 
1999 Mountain Creek State School 1 316 962 73% 
2002 Mossman State Hiah School 1,032 590 57% 
2003 Brisbane State HiQh School 3,604 3187 88% 
2004 Bundaberg State High School 2,319 1460.6 63% 
2005 Cairns State Hiah School 1,961 1644.4 84% 
2006 Charters Towers State High School 781 447 57% 
2007 Gvmoie State Hiah School 1,807 978 54% 
2008 Avr State Hiah School 1,126 455 40% 
2009 Mackay State High School 1,749 1092 62% 
2010 Mount Moraan State Hiah School 491 193 39% 
2011 Rockhamoton State HiQh School 1 651 1108 67% 
2013 Toowoomba State High School 1,597 842 53% 
2015 Warwick State Hiah School 1,776 830.8 47% 
2017 Aldridge State HiQh School 1,486 984 66% 
2019 Bundabera North State Hiah School 1,314 734 56% 
2020 MarvborouQh State HiQh School 1,605 880.8 55% 
2021 Wynnum State High School 1,361 968.2 71% 
2023 Craiaslea State Hiah School 1,391 1003.1 72% 
2024 Miloera State HiQh School 369 236 64% 
2025 Cavendish Road State Hiah School 2,085 1811.6 87% 
2027 lnaham State Hiah School 977 385 39% 
2028 Glenmore State HiQh School 1,048 582.6 56% 
2030 Gladstone State Hiah School 2,077 1577 76% 
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2031 Nambour State College 2 805 1654.2 59% 
2033 Dalbv State Hiah School 1,427 1033 72% 
2034 lndooroooilly State Hiah School 1 966 2080.8 106% 
2037 Southport State High School 2,172 1805 83% 
2038 Harristown State Hiah School 2,074 1719 83% 
2039 Kedron State Hiah School 1,926 1602 83% 
2040 Mitchelton State High School 950 455.4 48% 
2041 North Rockhamoton State Hiah School 1 658 913.1 55% 
2043 Balmoral State Hiah School 977 670 69% 
2044 Kingarov State Hiah School 1 754 1063 61% 
2045 Redcliffe State Hiah School 1 817 1374 76% 
2046 Keebra Park State High School 1,290 818 63% 
2047 Sandgate District State High School 1,497 1086.8 73% 
2048 Wavell State Hiah School 2,239 1688 75% 
2049 Pimlico State High School 2 141 1647 77% 
2050 Bremer State Hiah School 2 737 2059.6 75% 
2051 Atherton State Hiah School 1,231 812 66% 
2052 Murgon State High School 688 406 59% 
2053 The Gao State Hiah School 1 984 1547 78% 
2054 Yeronaa State Hiah School 1,722 753.1 44% 
2055 Corinda State Hiah School 2,342 1908 81% 
2056 Mount Gravatt State Hiah School 1 552 1185 76% 
2057 Trinity Bay State High School 2 024 1743 86% 
2058 Mareeba State Hiah School 1 366 744.4 54% 
2059 Mansfield State Hiah School 3,012 2800 93% 
2061 Everton Park State High School 1 160 408 35% 
2062 Lockyer District State Hiah School 1,555 1061 68% 
2063 Isis District State Hiah School 964 474 49% 
2064 Stanthoroe State High School 1,054 718 68% 
2065 Bowen State Hiah School 1,088 618 57% 
2066 Caboolture State Hiah School 1 661 1333 80% 
2067 Malanda State Hiah School 635 441.4 70% 
2068 Charleville State Hiah School 595 238 40% 
2069 Ipswich State Hiah School 2,109 1733.8 82% 
2070 Cleveland District State Hiah School 2 231 2071 93% 
2076 Asoley State Hiah School 1,637 970 59% 
2077 Coorparoo Secondary College 900 409.2 45% 
2078 Aviation Hiah 1 088 501 46% 
2080 Sunnybank State Hiah School 1,709 607 36% 
2083 Beaudesert State High School 2 154 1409 65% 
2084 Beenleiah State Hiah School 1,518 1240 82% 
2085 Biloela State High School 979 588.6 60% 
2086 Miami State Hiah School 1,849 1335 72% 
2087 Chinchilla State Hiah School 876 637 73% 
2088 Noosa District State High School 2 226 1237 56% 
2089 Burnett State Colleae 465 236 51% 
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2090 Proseroine State Hiah School 1,380 1079 78% 
2091 Clontarf Beach State Hiah School 1,897 904.8 48% 
2092 Goondiwindi State Hiah School 770 478 62% 
2093 Hervev Bav State Hiah School 1,414 1186 84% 
2094 Home Hill State Hiah School 571 259 45% 
2095 Kepnock State Hiah School 1,892 1367.6 72% 
2096 Mackav North State Hiah School 1 966 1323 67% 
2097 Maroochvdore State Hiah School 1,648 1301.8 79% 
2098 Monto State Hiah School 491 153 31% 
2099 Oakev State Hiah School 974 503 52% 
2100 Townsville State Hiah School 1,417 816 58% 
2101 Sarina State Hiah School 969 759 78% 
2102 Pine Rivers State Hiah School 1 942 1331 69% 
2103 Tullv State Hiah School 977 700 72% 
2104 Brisbane Bavside State Colleae 1,465 841 57% 
2105 Boonah State Hiah School 916 671 73% 
2106 Gordonvale State Hiah School 

... 
1 353 818 60% 

2107 Deception Bav State Hiah School 1,460 975.6 67% 
2108 Sunshine Beach State Hiah School 1,656 1496 90% 
2109 Beerwah State Hiah School 1,521 871.7 57% 
2110 Uranaan State Hiah School 2 141 1663.2 78% 
2111 Clifton State Hiah School 537 252 47% 
2112 Lonareach State Hiah School 465 194.8 42% 
2116 Caloundra State Hiah School 1,759 1218.4 69% 
2117 Mirani State Hiah School 1,293 837 65% 
2118 Bracken Ridae State Hiah School 900 561.4 62% 
2119 Pittsworth State Hiah School 743 453 61% 
2120 Heatlev Secondarv Colleae 1 682 702.4 42% 
2121 Centenary Heiahts State Hiah School 1,974 1643 83% 
2122 Emerald State Hiah School 1 131 777.2 69% 
2123 Yeoooon State Hiah School 1,417 1059 75% 
2124 MacGreaor State Hiah School 2,072 1191 57% 
2125 Holland Park State Hiah School 1,018 670.7 66% 
2128 Woodridae State Hiah School 1,870 1341 72% 
2129 Palm Beach-Currumbin State Hiah 2,968 2491 84% 
2130 Bundamba State Secondary Colleae 1,499 965 64% 
2131 Gin Gin State Hiah School 703 468 67% 
2132 Kenmore State Hiah School 2,712 1885 70% 
2133 Kilcov State Hiah School 677 422 62% 
2134 Blackwater State Hiah School 929 369 40% 
2135 Moranbah State Hiah School 955 687 72% 
2136 Moura State Hiah School 505 183.8 36% 
2137 James Nash State Hiah School 1 494 1278 86% 
2139 Kinaston State Colleae 1,420 943.6 66% 
2140 Sprinawood State Hiah School 1,576 651 41% 
2142 Dakabin State Hiah School 1,727 988.8 57% 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 39 of 109

Released by DoE under th
e RTI

Act



Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built Days Days 
Capacity Enrolment FTE Utilisation 

2143 St Georae State Hiah School 597 197 33% 
2144 Miles State Hiah School 507 151 30% 
2145 Burnside State Hiqh School 1,128 830 74% 
2146 Kirwan State Hiah School 2,806 1941 69% 
2147 Merrimac State Hiah School 1,892 1234 65% 
2148 Ferny Grove State Hiah School 1,963 1841 94% 
2149 Shailer Park State Hiah School 1 497 1036 69% 
2150 Benowa State Hiah School 3,002 1905 63% 
2151 Rosewood State High School 868 515 59% 
2152 Toolooa State Hiah School 1,338 1009.2 75% 
2153 Loaanlea State Hiah School 953 661 .2 69% 
2154 Morayfield State High School 2,069 1387 67% 
2155 Albanv Creek State Hiah School 1 661 1390.6 84% 
2156 Dysart State Hiah School 611 159 26% 
2157 Nananao State Hiah School 784 537.8 69% 
2158 Rochedale State Hiah School 1,714 1427 83% 
2159 Tropical North Learning Academy - 1 574 1209 77% 
2160 Lowood State Hiah School 1 032 744 72% 
2161 Mabel Park State Hiah School 1 412 1092 77% 
2162 Woree State High School 1,393 937.4 67% 
2163 Laidlev State Hiah School 902 739 82% 
2164 Browns Plains State Hiah School 1,624 1004 62% 
2165 Coolum State High School 1,446 1179.2 82% 
2166 Coombabah State Hiah School 1 619 1106 68% 
2167 Runcorn State High School 1,677 839.4 50% 
2168 Pioneer State Hiah School 1 279 562 44% 
2169 Nerana State Hiah School 1,576 1113 71% 
2171 Collinsville State High School 491 100 20% 
2172 Thurinaowa State Hiah School 1,210 781 65% 
2173 Bray Park State Hiah School 1,420 1005 71% 
2174 Redbank Plains State High School 2,289 1531 67% 
2175 Alexandra Hills State Hiah School 1 995 1513 76% 
2176 Marsden State Hiqh School 2,992 2436 81% 
2177 Malenv State Hiah School 921 695.8 76% 
2178 Wellinaton Point State Hiah School 1 494 933 62% 
2179 Toogoolawah State Hiqh School 518 279 54% 
2181 Bribie Island State Hiah School 1 478 1246 84% 
2182 Capella State Hiah School 507 103 20% 
2183 Elanora State Hiah School 1,504 990 66% 
2184 Helensvale State Hiah School 3,294 2503.6 76% 
2185 Clermont State Hiah School 495 177 36% 
2186 William Ross State High School 1,531 796 52% 
2187 Park Ridae State Hiah School 1,680 1396 83% 
2188 Tullawong State Hiah School 1 714 1052 61% 
2189 Windaroo Vallev State High School 1,465 1146 78% 
2190 Mountain Creek State Hiah School 2 581 2141 .8 83% 
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2265 Tamborine Mountain State High School 1 247 1006 81% 
2282 Chancellor State College 3,571 3119.8 87% 
2323 Flaostone State Community Colleoe 1,337 837 63% 
2324 North Lakes State College 4,376 2902.2 66% 
2340 Uooer Coomera State Colleoe 3,120 2001 64% 
2345 Clover Hill State School 1,159 975 84% 
2376 Townsville Community Learning Centre - 210 188 90% 
2409 Kelvin Grove State Colleoe 3,866 3348.6 87% 
2410 Whites Hill State College 1,819 749.6 41% 
3001 Logan City Soecial School 182 159 87% 
3002 Rosella Park School 105 84.7 81% 
3003 Burdekin School 42 14 33% 
3004 Mount Isa Soecial School 49 36 73% 
3005 Mitchelton Special School 161 127.8 79% 
3007 Gvmoie Soecial School 112 63.4 57% 
3009 Redcliffe Special School 203 114 56% 
3010 Rockhampton Special School 119 65 55% 
3011 Pine Rivers Soecial School 245 218 89% 
3012 Mackenzie State Special School 119 113 95% 
3014 Western Suburbs State Special School 210 181 86% 
3015 loswich West Soecial School 133 95 71% 
3017 Marvborough Special School 126 80 63% 
3018 Ipswich Special School 161 92 57% 
3025 Darlino Point Special School 133 120.8 91% 
3026 Southport Special School 336 267 79% 
3029 Bundabero Soecial School 161 104 65% 
3031 Aspley Special School 147 101 69% 
3032 Toowoomba West Special School 112 91 .6 82% 
3033 Redland District Special School 161 148 92% 
3034 Goodna Special School 161 153 95% 
3038 Rockhamoton North Soecial School 154 107 69% 
3039 Nambour Special School 189 146 77% 
3040 Kuraby Special School 112 74 66% 
3042 Woodv Point Soecial School 140 92 66% 
3043 Currumbin Community Special School 119 87 73% 
3045 Caboolture Special School 385 244.4 63% 
3049 Mudoeeraba Special School 189 151 80% 
3051 Beenleigh Special School 203 156 77% 
3054 Currimundi Soecial School 336 205 61% 
3055 Calamvale Special School 189 150 79% 
3057 Hervey Bay Special School 133 107 80% 
3066 Claremont Soecial School 189 146 77% 
3077 Geebung Special School 133 104 78% 
3078 Sunnybank Special School 70 48 69% 
3082 Mackay District Special School 147 84 57% 
3084 Nursery Road State Special School 168 145.8 87% 
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Code Centre Name 
February 2019 Built Days Days 
Capacity Enrolment FTE Utilisation 

3085 Red Hill Special School 126 74 59% 
3087 Clifford Park Special School 161 135.6 84% 
3088 Mount Ommanev Special School 126 100 79% 
3140 NarbethonQ State Special School 98 55 56% 
5147 Spinifex State Colleae - Mount Isa 2,123 844 40% 
5180 Earnshaw State Colleae 1,398 704 50% 
5399 Western Cape ColleQe 1 756 994 57% 
5534 Caoalaba State Colleae 1 976 836 42% 
5553 Buroenaary Meadows State School 789 652 83% 
5554 Stretton State Colleae 3,119 2793.6 90% 

::,56 Sorinafield Lakes State School 1,340 1148 86% 
5653 Kawana Waters State Collei:ie 2,102 1628.4 77% 
5666 Roma State Colleae 2 207 910 41% 
5684 Queensland Academy for Science 1,077 852 79% 
5685 Queensland Academy for Creative 631 416 66% 
>689 Kuranda District State Colleae 809 327 40% 
5700 Park Lake State School 

.... ... 
1,209 1063 88% 

5726 TaQai State College 3,198 1642.5 51% 
5727 Queensland Academv for Health 636 382.6 60% 
5730 Coomera Sprinas State School 

. 
1,078 905 84% 

6134 Bountv Boulevard State School 1 736 1405 81% 
6135 Hiahland Reserve State School 1 184 922.2 78% 
6136 Ormeau Woods State HiQh School 1,831 1353 74% 
6463 lnnisfail State Colleae 1 213 915 75% 
6981 Wvnnum State School 842 748 89% 
7120 Auausta State School 1,240 1045.4 84% 
7121 Woodlinks State School 869 704 81% 
7122 Coomera Rivers State School 1 475 1240 84% 
7123 Sorinafield Central State School 1,237 1044 84% 
7131 Sprinafield Central State Hiah School 2 146 1632 76% 
7573 Briahtwater State School 1 157 1053 91% 
7574 Murrumba State Secondarv Colleae 2 024 1651 82% 
7575 ManQo Hill State School 1,525 1218 80% 
7873 Mackay Northern Beaches State HiQh 1,343 976 73% 
8009 Cape York Aboriainal Austral ian 342 153 45% 
8044 Pimpama State Secondary Collei:ie 2,499 1733 69% 
9315 Picnic Creek State School 945 410 43% 
9319 Bellmere State School 975 629 65% 
9322 Bellbird Park State Secondary Colleae 1,992 868 44% 
9324 Pumicestone State School 998 719 72% 
9331 Pimpama State Primarv Colleae 1,207 896.6 74% 
9339 Griffin State School 998 856 86% 
9340 Hiahfields State Secondarv College 1,282 966.4 75% 
9676 Burpenaarv State Secondary Colleae 1,390 1052 76% 
9916 Deebing Heights State School 922 431 47% 
9969 Fernbrooke State School 972 901 93% 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Wednesday, 15 May 2019 7:55 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Giau Nguyen; Grace Grace; COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick 
Ex TC Ann 

Dear All 

Cooktown State School will be closed today. 

The website will be updated shortly. 

Warm regards 

Jeff Hunt 
Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4771 

E: jeff.hunt@qed.qld.gov.au 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 
4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

1 

QllffnSland 
Governm,enl 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 45 of 109

Re
le

as
ed

 b
y 

Do
E

un
de

r t
he

 R
TI

 A
ct



SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear All 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Tuesday, 14 May 2019 5:57 PM 
DL - Heads of Corporate Services; DL - All EMB Executive Management Board; 
Minister Grace; Giau Nguyen; Sharon Durham 
Ex-Tropical Cyclone Ann 

Ex-Tropical cyclone Ann has been reclassified as a tropical low. 

The system may still produce severe weather along the north and far-north Queensland coast on Wednesday 15 May 2019. 

Although the system has been re-classified as a tropical low, there is still the potential for strong winds to the southern flank of 

the system as it reaches the coast on Wednesday. 

These may affect the coast and adjacent inland areas between Lockhart River and Cooktown, including Lizard Island, on 

Wednesday morning. 

Areas of heavy rain, which may lead to flash flooding, are likely to develop about the coast, ranges between about Lockhart 

River and Ingham during Tuesday night, and are likely to persist through Wednesday. 

A Flood Watch is current for coastal catchments between Cooktown and Ingham. 

Source: http://www.bom.gov.au/cgi-bin/wrap fwo.pl?IDQ20023.html 

At 8am this morning {Tuesday), the Regional Director sent an email to principals in the expected impact zone reminding them of 
cyclone preparations and reporting requirements. 

Endeavour Christian College in Cooktown has advised that it will be closed Wednesday (15/05/19). 

Bus operations at Cooktown have advised they will not be operating tomorrow (15/05/19). 

Cooktown State School is proposed to remain open at this stage given the downgrading of the system. 

RD/ARDs have contacted principals to ensure cyclone and flood preparedness. 

Regional Response Team will meet at 7.30am Wednesday to assess situation after rain overnight. Principals are alert to early 
discussion with ARD/RD should school closures be required to ensure parents can make decisions early. 

Warm regards 

Jeff 

1 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 46 of 109

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

2 

Quffflsland 
GOV'ernmenl 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Minister, DG 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Friday, 5 April 2019 8:12 AM 
COOK, Tony; Minister Grace 
FArewells to two long serving ARDs 

FYI, two long serving ARDs retire today after more than 40 yrs of service each as teachers, principals, and senior 
officers. 

I did congratulate and thank them on both your behalves at their farewell function on Tuesday night. 
But if you had time and wanted to call them to day it would, I think, really end their careers on a high. 

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

Q'-leeti$land 
Governm~nt 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sent from my iPad 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Tuesday, 2 April 2019 4:27 PM 

Minister Grace; COOK, Tony; KELLY, Peter 

Fwd: Oonoonba Prep classrooms 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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

----··· .. ----·--- ----- --------------

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Tuesday, 2 April 2019 4:25 PM 
Minister Grace; COOK, Tony 
Oonoonba classrooms 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi All 

More photos of Oonoomba. 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Friday, 5 April 2019 8:15 AM 

Minister Grace; COOK, Tony 

SEELEY, Nick; Sharon Durham; MARA, Kevin 

Oonoonba SS 

IMG_2509.JPG; IMG_2510.JPG; IMG_2511.JPG; IMG_2512.JPG; IMG_2513.JPG; IMG_ 

2514.JPG; IMG_2515.JPG; IMG_2517.JPG; IMG_2523.JPG; IMG_2524.JPG 

Kevin's team has done an outstanding job supported by contractors and BAS to make this magic happen. 

Cheers 

Jeff 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Tuesday, 30 April 2019 10:18 AM 

Subject: 
Sharon Durham; Giau Nguyen; Minister Grace; COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick 
Fwd: Parly sitting week - Urgent 

Attachments: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

image002.jpg; A TT00001 .htm; image003.jpg; A TT00002.htm; change-register.xis; 
A TT00003.htm 

From: "KINSELLA, Christopher" <Christopher.KINSELLA@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 30 April 2019 at 8:29:59 am AEST 

To: "HUNT, Jeff" <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au>, "SCHWERIN, Leon" 
<Leon.SCHWERIN@qed.qld.gov.au>, "WHITAKER, Glen" <G len.WHITAKER@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Parly sitting we·ek - Urgent 

Hi Jeff - list as requested .. . 

School Openings, Closures & Name Changes - Recent Events 

Event Date Event Type 

15/01/2018 Closed 

1/01/2018 Closed 

20/07/2017 Closed 

31/12/2016 Closed 

31/12/2016 Closed 

31/12/2016 Closed 

1/01/2016 Closed 

9/09/2014 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

31/12/2013 Closed 

29/07/2013 Closed 

31/12/2012 Closed 

31/12/2012 Closed 

26/04/2012 Closed 

Chris Kinsella 
Executive Director 

Centre Code 

1581 

0101 

0295 

1367 

0912 

0146 

8772 

1474 

0823 

0037 

1589 

1964 

0636 

0112 

1934 

2344 

2228 

0988 

Performance Monitoring and Reporting 

Strategy and Performance 
Department of Education 

Centre Full Name 

Yowah State School 

Mackenzie River State School 

Tannymorel State School 

Bambaroo State School 

Helens Hill State School 

Ryeford State School 

Western Cape College - Aurukun Secondary Campus 

Moresby State School 

Charlton State School 

Fortitude Valley State School 

Nyanda State High School 

Old Yarranlea State School 

Stuart State School 

Toowoomba South State School 

Stamford State School 

Gregory Educational Facility 

Queensland School for Travelling Show Children 

Palmerston East State School 

1 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 80 of 109

Re
le

as
ed

 b
y 

Do
E

un
de

r t
he

 R
TI

 A
ct



P: 07 3513 6844 
M
E: ch ristopher.kinsella@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 20 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Working together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for Queensland. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

2 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Monday, 8 April 2019 5:19 PM 
Minister Grace 
Notes 

Depending on a therapists current classification, the offer made to TQ to transition Therapists to a salary schedule 
equivalent to the Health Practitioners Stream would have salary uplift of between 4.7% and 9.3%. This offer was 
rejected by TQ in December 2018. 

Transitioning Therapists to a HP aligned salary schedule is a similar approach to that taken for nurses since 2015. 

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
Friday, 5 April 2019 4:32 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Minister Grace; Sharon Durham; SEELEY, Nick; COOK, Tony; Scott Chandler 
<Scott.Chandler@ministerial .qld.gov.au> (Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 
Notes for Inner West Radio Discussion 

Attachments: Document1 .docx 

Importance: High 

Tracking: Recipient 

Minister Grace 

Sharon Durham 

SEELEY, Nick 

COOK, Tony 

Scott Chandler 
<Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
(Scott.Chandler@ministerial.qld.gov.au) 

Minister 
As requested some info about the inner west for ABC Radio. 

Let me know if you need anything more at this stage. 

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

Qu:eensland 
Government 

Read 

Read: 5/04/2019 4:34 PM 
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Schools in the inner west - some examples of investments responding to growth 

Over the past 5 past 5 years, the Government has invested some $115 million (capex and opex) in 

infrastructure across schools in the inner west - schools in the Moggill, Maiwar and Cooper 

electorates. 

The government continues to invest in responding to growth in these in-demand schools. 

Examples of Projects Underway 

• Building Future Schools - Queensland Academy for Science Mathematics and Technology 

Expand the Academy to accommodate Years 7 - 9 students 

Budget $33m 

• 2020 Ready - lndooroopilly SHS 

New Secondary Learning Centre including 14 learning spaces and 9 specialist spaces 

Budget $17m 

• Renewing Our Schools - lndooroopilly SHS 

New Multi purpose hall 

Budget $10m 

Growth & Renewal Projects this financial year 

lndooroopilly SS (Budget $6.0 million) - additional classrooms and administration 

refurbishment 

Projects Recently Completed 

state 
Facility name Proj,,d 

Electorate 

Moggill Brookfield State School Refurbish Block C Classrooms 

Moggill Moggill State School Enclose Under E Block With 4 learning areas 

Cooper The Gap State High School 
New Building - 7 learning areas and 9 

specialist areas 

Cooper The Gap State School Upgrade - hall 

Maiwar 
Queensland Academy for SC.ience 

Additional Accommodation - Stage 1 
Mathematics and Technology 

Other examples: 

$9.2 million over the last 5 years at Ironside SS 

$5.6 million over the last 5 years at Kenmore SHS 

$2.4 million over the last 5 years at Moggill SS 

$2.2 million over the past 5 years at Toowong SS 

$1.7 million over 5 years at Milton SS 

Program of worlcs 
Practical 
Completion -

Ol!saiption Actual 

School Infrastructure 
4/05/2018 

Enhancement (SIE) 

Infrastructure Investment 
16/01/2018 

Portfolio 

2020 Ready Program 25/01/2019 

Advancing Queensland 
5/12/2018 

Schools 

Building Future Schools Fund 22/01/2019 

T-llludget 
(incGST) · 

$222,001 

$1,070,001 

$10,670,001 

$2,079,()()( 

$6,600,00( 
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Cooper 
Maiwar 
Moggill 

3927 4128 
6059 6372 
5657 5848 

4320 
6697 
6014 

4432 
7215 
6021 

4549 
7706 
6040 

The majority of the 5 year growth in Maiwar schools is in: 

• lndooroopilly SS with growth of around 300 students 

15.8% 
27.2% 
6.8% 

2.6% 
6.8% 
0.3% 

622 
1647 
383 

• lndooroopilly SHS with growth of over 500 (the school has significant out of catchment 

student enrolments) 

• QASMT with growth of some 300 additional students due to the expansion to include 

Year 7 this year 
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Pages 86 through 92 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(6)(c)(i)
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Tuesday, 30 April 2019 8:35 AM 
Minister Grace 

Subject: 

BSDE - sold Jun 2013 

Sale Price $13.25m 

property sale example 

Toowoomba South SS - sold Jan 2015 

Sale Price $2.125m 

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

Qu.ensland 
Government 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:08 PM 
Grace Grace 

Subject: RE: Ex-Tropical Cyclone Ann 

Yes -fingers and toes! 
Hope you had a good day today. 
Jeff 

From: Grace Grace <Grace.Grace@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:01 PM 
To: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: DL - Heads of Corporate Services <DL-HeadsOfCorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; DL -All EMB Executive 
Management Board <DL-AIIEMBExecutiveManagementBoard@qed.qld.gov.au>; Giau Nguyen 
<Giau.Nguyen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Ex-Tropical Cyclone Ann 

Thanks very much Jeff for update. Fingers crossed all will go well. Grace 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 14 May 2019, at 5:56 pm, HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Dear All 

Ex-Tropical cyclone Ann has been reclassified as a tropical low. 

The system may still produce severe weather along the north and far-north Queensland coast on Wednesday 15 
May 2019. 

Although the system has been re-classified as a tropical low, there is still the potential for strong winds to the 

southern flank of the system as it reaches the coast on Wednesday. 

These may affect the coast and adjacent inland areas between Lockhart River and Cooktown, including 

Lizard Island, on Wednesday morning. 

Areas of heavy rain, which may lead to flash flooding, are likely to develop about the coast, ranges between 

about Lockhart River and Ingham during Tuesday night, and are likely to persist through Wednesday. 

A Flood Watch is current for coastal catchments between Cooktown and Ingham. 

Source: http://www.bom.qov.au/cgi-bin/wrap fwo.pl?IDQ20023 .html 

At 8am this morning (Tuesday), the Regional Director sent an email to principals in the expected impact zone 
reminding them of cyclone preparations and reporting requirements. 

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

Regional Response Team will meet at 7.30am Wednesday to assess situation after rain overnight. Principals 
are alert to early discussion with ARD/RD should school closures be required to ensure parents can make 
decisions early. 

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

Please consider the environment before printing this email. <image001.jpg> 

************************************************************************** 
************************* 

IMPORT ANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential 
or private information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this 
information if you are the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No 
other person is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this 
email and any attachments without appropriate authorisation. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please 
notify the sender immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email 
and any attachments and delete it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality 
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and 
attachments sent from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of 
operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is 
your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer 
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including 
incompatibility with your computer system). 

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that 
may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any 
attachments. 

************************************************************************** 
************************* 
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain 
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

on behalf of Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 5 April 2019 10:29 AM 
HUNT, Jeff; Minister Grace; COOK, Tony 
SEELEY, Nick; MARA, Kevin 
RE: Oonoonba SS 

FYI ONLY 

Wow - Great job everyone! There will be some very happy little people today- although you know that the thing 
the kids will be the most excited about is the Easter Eggs! 

From: HUNT, Jeff <Jeff.HUNT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 8:15 AM 
To: Grace Grace <Grace.Grace@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; Sharon Durham <Sharon.Durham@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; MARA, 
Kevin <Kevin.MARA@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Oonoonba SS 

Hi All 
More photos of Oonoomba. 
Kevin's team has done an outstanding job supported by contractors and BAS to make this magic happen. 

Cheers 
Jeff 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information, and may be protected by copyright. You may only use or disclose this information if you are 
the intended recipient(s) and if you use it in an authorised way. No other person is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email and any attachments without appropriate 
authorisation. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s) and the email was sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender 
immediately by return email or phone, destroy any hardcopies of this email and any attachments and delete 
it from your system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed 
by that mistake. 

The Department of Education carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent 
from or to addresses within the Department of Education for the purposes of operating, protecting, 
maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network. It is your responsibility to ensure that 
this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties 
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

The Department of Education does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from 
reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in the email and any attachments. 
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

Hi Minister 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 
Friday, 5 April 2019 4:40 PM 
Minister Grace 
School with sagging ceiling 

Further to our discussion this morning re the enquiry by the Member for Townsville, I can advise the school is 
Heatley Secondary College. 

There is a room where there is a ceiling issue. This school is to receive refurbishments through the Renewing Our 
Schools election commitment and one of the blocks to be refurbished includes this classroom. 

The Principal has advised that the school has more than enough capacity to manage curriculum delivery without the 
need for this classroom at this stage and we will look to prioritise that block first. 

Hope that helps. 

Warm regards 

Jeff 
Jeff Hunt 
Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4771 
E: jeff.hu nt@qed.qld.gov.au 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 
4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

1 

QU"'1$land 
Government 

RTI Application 202359 - Document 99 of 109

Re
le

as
ed

 b
y 

Do
E

un
de

r t
he

 R
TI

 A
ct



Pages 100 through 103 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(2)(1)(b)
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

on behalf of Grace Grace <Grace.Grace@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Tuesday, 14 May 2019 6:01 PM 
HUNT, Jeff 
DL - Heads of Corporate Services; DL - All EMB Executive Management Board; Giau 
Nguyen; Sharon Durham 

Subject: Re: Ex-Tropical Cyclone Ann 

Categories: COMPLETED 

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

Source: http://www.bom.qov.au/cgi-bin/wrap fwo.pl?IDQ20023.html 

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

Please consider the environment before printing this email. <image00l.jpg> 

************************************************************************** 
************************* 

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential 
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

Your message 

To: 

- - ---------- --- ----------------

on behalf of Grace Grace <Grace.Grace@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
HUNT, Jeff 
Friday, 5 April 2019 4:34 PM 
Read: Notes for Inner West Radio Discussion 

Subject: Notes for Inner West Radio Discussion 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 4:34:09 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane 

was read on Friday, April 5, 2019 4:33:58 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane. 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 
Subject: Capacity 

on behalf of Grace Grace <Grace.Grace@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
HUNT, Jeff 
Monday, 29 April 2019 3:24 PM 
Read: Capacity 

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 3:23:52 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane 

was read on Monday, April 29, 2019 3:23:42 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane. 
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SMITH, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Short time lapse video FYI. 

Warm regards 

Jeff Hunt 
Deputy Director-General 

Corporate Services 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4771 
E: jeff.hunt@qed.qld.gov.au 

on behalf of HUNT, Jeff 

Wednesday, 3 April 2019 12:43 PM 
Minister Grace; COOK, Tony 
The emergence of inner city north - time lapse 
Inner City North - progress update.mp4 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 
4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
Qu:eeasland 
Govemmenl 
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